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A great Celebration Takes Place to Witness the Breaking of Ground.

Addresses Delivered by the Mayor, Governor and Maj. Bittinger.
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THE PROGRAM.

Wednesday last will long be remembered by the inhabitants of Jefferson City. It
was a memorable occasion. Some days prior the soliciting committee had made a report
that over $100,000 had been subscribed to the bridge. The board of directors of the
Jefferson City Bridge and Transit Company at once called the contractor and engineer of
the company and entered into final contract for the construction of the same. When this
fact was announced to the people the citizens were determined to celebrate this important
event in becoming style. A Meeting of the Commercial Club was called and appropriate
committees at once entered upon their duties. The following program, which carried out,
was reported and adopted. Maj. Lusk was elected grand marshal:

Division No. 1 of the parade will form on High street, between Madison and Monroe,
with the right resting on Monroe, in the following order:

First — Mounted police.

Second — Jefferson City Cornet Band.

Third — Grand Marshal Lusk and aides.



Fourth — Carriage containing Gov. Stone, Mayor Silver, and Maj. John L.
Bittinger.
Fifth — Carriage containing Hon. Fred H. Binder, president of the Jefferson City
Bridge and Transit Co., Engineer J.A.L. Waddell, A.J. Tullock and Dr. J.P. Porth,
Secretary of the Jefferson City Bridge and Transit Co.
Sixth — Carriages containing representatives of the metropolitan press.
Seventh — Carriages containing state officers, judges of the supreme court,
senators and representatives, and officers and clerks of the general assembly.
Eighth — Carriages containing citizens generally.
DIVISION NO. 2.
Headed by the Jefferson City Drum corps.
First — James A. Garfield post, No. 6, G.A.R.
Second — Capital City lodge, No. 110, K. of P.
Third — Capital lodge, No. 67, A.O.U.W.
Fourth — Lodge No. 36, .LO.O.F.
Fifth — Jefferson City camp, K.O.T.M.
Sixth — Jefferson City lodge, No. 42, A.F. and A.M.
Seventh — Prince of Peace commandery, No. 29.
Eighth — Modern Woodsmen of America.
Ninth — Catholic societies.
Tenth — Cole division, No. 131, K. of P.
Eleventh — The Capital City Cycling club, the Jefferson City Base Ball club and
the Jefferson City Saengerbund.
DIVISION NO. 3.
First — City and county officers.
Second — Teachers and pupils of the public schools.
Third — Teachers and pupils of the Catholic schools.
Fourth — Teachers and pupils of the Lutheran schools.
DIVISION NO. 4
Aide Prof. Inman E. Page, who will appoint such assistants as he may desire.
First — Students of Lincoln institute and colored citizens generally.
DIVISION NO. 5
First — Officers and employees of the penitentiary.
Second — Members of the Commercial club.
AIDES.
Grand Marshal Lusk has appointed aides as follows:
For the First Division — Secretary of State Lesueur, A.P Grimshaw, Hugo Monnig
and Henry F. Priesmeyer.
For the Second Division — Capt. C.W. Thomas, Jno. F. Heinrichs, Lafe Bacon and
W.R. Foster.
For the Third Division — L.D. Gordon, F.W. Roer, Herman Schulte, and John A.
Linhardt.
For the Fifth Division — W.F. Roesen, Walter Bolton, Henry Ruwart and Henry
Schmidt.
The Sons of Veterans will take the right of the column, acting as a military escort
for the parade.



WHERE THE DIVISIONS WILL FORM.

Capt. C.W. Thomas, with his aides, division No. 2 on High street, in the rear of
division No. 1, which will form on High, between Madison and Monroe, with right
resting on Monroe.

L.D. Gordon, with his aides, will form division No. 3 on Monroe street, south of
High, with right resting on High.

Prof. Page, with his aides, will form division No. 4 on Monroe street, north of
High, with right resting on High.

W.F. Roesen, with his aides, will form division No. 5 on the south side of High
street, between Madison and Monroe, with the right resting on Monroe.

LINE OF MARCH.

The line of march will be as follows:

East on High street to Adams, north on Adams to Main, west on Main to
Madison, south on Madison to High, west on High to Washington, north on Washington
to Stewart, west on Stewart to Broadway to Main and west on Main to Bolivar, where
ranks will be broken to attend the ceremonies.

AT NIGHT.

There will be exhibitions, drills and pyrotechnic displays by the Flambeau and
Drill clubs. Part of this exhibition took place on the streets and the rest in the capitol
grounds in connection with the open air concert given by the Jefferson City Cornet band.

The Following Historical Sketch is Taken From the Tribune of This City, May 23, 1895.

By an examination of an old map of the City of Jefferson, made about the year
1873, by Charles V. Buck, who was at that time City Engineer, it will be seen that in
these early days the people of Jefferson City were discussing the possibility of the
construction of a bridge across the Missouri River on Bolivar Street. The map shows the
site and has the tracings of a bridge across the river. At that time, such a structure as is
now about to be built and under contract, would have cost, at the very lowest estimate,
$800,000. Since that time, several efforts have been made to induce the Chicago & Alton
Railroad Company to construct a bridge, but without effect. The matter rested in that
condition until the tenth day of April, 1893.

On the evening of that day, a large gathering of citizens, about one hundred, who
had met for the purpose of electing officers of the Commercial Club, that had been
recently organized, J.C. Fisher, of this city, made a speech calling attention to the great
advantages that would accrue to this city by the construction of an electric road and
wagon bridge across the river, stating at the time, that the cost would probably be
$300,000.

This address was heartily applauded and from that time to this the people of this
city have been talking bridge. Shortly after the meeting above referred to, a proposition
was submitted by an Eastern company to construct a bridge at this place for a bonus of
$50,000. Mayor Grimshaw appointed a soliciting committee consisting of fifteen of the
most prominent citizens to ascertain whether this money could be raised. That committee
consisted of the following persons: J.C. Fisher, chairman; F.H. Binder; Henry J. Dulle;
Phillip Ott; A. Brandenberger; Henry W. Ewing; R. Dallmeyer; Hugo Monnig; J.W.
Henry; Ben Veith; L.D. Gordon; W.F. Rousin; W.W. Wagner and Dr. J.P. Porth.



This committee immediately commenced the work of soliciting subscriptions and
by the 28th of June had secured $48,000. Up to this time no charter had been secured
from congress authorizing the constructing of a bridge at that time. After this bonus had
been secured, a meeting of the Commercial Club was called for the purpose of
determining the best policy to be pursued under the circumstances. It was decided at that
meeting that a company with a capital stock of $2,000 be organized for the purpose of
making soundings of the river and plans of a high bridge that the people might know just
what the cost of such a structure would be. A committee of three was appointed to visit
every member of the club for the purpose of securing stock subscriptions to the amount
of $2,000 for the purposes indicated. When this stock was subscribed, the company was
organized and a charter secured from the Secretary of State. Mr. J.A.L. Waddell, an
eminent bridge engineer, who was especially familiar with bridge building on the
Missouri River, was invited to come before the board and was employed to make the
soundings of the river and plans for a high bridge. Mr. Waddell was assisted in making
the borings by Mr. Alexander H. Webber of this city.

After the soundings were made and the plans for a high and low bridge and a
report made to the company as to the cost of such structure, was at once decided that
congress be asked for a charter authorizing the construction of either a high or low
bridge. This charter was drawn up in February, 1804, and sent to Senator Vest and
congressman Bland. Owing to the opposition of the Missouri river Commission against
the granting of low bridge charter, the company failed to secure such, but were granted
the privilege of building a high bridge.

The engineer of the company, Mr. J.A.I. Waddell, having made plans for both a
high and low bridge, was sent to New York, Chicago and other eastern cities for the
purpose of securing the very best possible bid that could be secured for the construction
of high bridge. The four bids as made by competitors, were presented to the board of
directors of the Jefferson City Bridge & Transit Company, consisting of: F.H. Binder, H.
W. Ewing, Henry J. Dulle, J.W. Henry, J.C. Fisher, H.F. Priest , J.P. Porth, Hugo
Monnig, R. Dahlmeyer, W.W. Wagner and A.P. Grimshaw.

The proposition of Mr. A.J. Tullock, proprietor of the Missouri Valley Bridge &
Iron Works, was found to be the best and most accented up on the condition that final
contract should be awarded and the money be raised. After this charter was secured, the
company located the bridge on Madison Street, a natural site for a high bridge; but upon a
careful investigation, it was found that the cost of the high bridge was $30,000 more than
the low bridge and annual expense of keeping up $50,000 more, and the company soon
became convinced that it was impossible to build such a bridge. The prospects for a
bridge had become very gloomy and the company was about ready to throw up the
sponge and surrender all hope acquiring a bridge, as under the charter they had no
authority to construct a low bridge, and the funds for the high bridge could not be secured
in view of the fact that the income would not justify the expenditure of the amount
necessary to build it, and the cost of maintaining it. With the outlook gloomy, and every
prospect of securing a low bridge charter very dismal and uncertain, J.C. Fisher
concluded that he would make a trip to Washington and make the last final effort and
struggle for a low bridge charter. He left the city on the 10th day of December for
Washington, with document, plans of bridge and other letters, directed to the Hon. Daniel
Lamont, Secretary of War, and succeeded in securing consent for a low bridge.



On the nineteenth day of December, Senator Vest secured the consent of the
committee on commerce for the favorable report of an amendment to the charter
authorizing the construction of a low bridge at Jefferson City and made his report to the
Senate and secured the passage of the amendment.

Before Christmas, Congressman Bland had put the measure through the House
and on the fifth day of January, 1895, it received the signature of Grover Cleveland,
President of the United States, upon the recommendation of General Casey, the Chief
Engineer of the War Department.

After the approval of this charter authorizing the construction of a draw bridge
across the Missouri River at Jefferson City, the weather being so cold, it was practically
impossible for anything to be accomplished in the way of soliciting stock subscriptions,
but the company was making every effort to that end, when suddenly and without
warning, the bridge company and Jefferson City were confronted with the capital
removal scheme. For a few weeks, it looked very much as if it would be impossible to
resurrect the bridge, but notwithstanding the effort of Sedalia to bear Jefferson City, the
following gentlemen of the old soliciting committee concluded, that they would shoulder
the labor of securing over $100,000 in cash for the purpose of securing this bridge. These
persons were: J.C. Fisher, L.D. Gordon, W.F. Roesen, and Dr. J.P. Porth. They
commenced their labors about the 22nd of March and by the 15th day of May had
secured over $104,000. Before the committee resumed work, the bridge committee called
their engineer and contractor for a conference and secured a modified proposition to build
a draw bridge under the amended charter on Bolivar Street. The cost of this bridge, in
round numbers, is about $200,000. After the modified proposition had been made the
same was duly accepted by the company under an agreement that the contract must be
finally closed before the first day of June. After the soliciting committee found that they
were practically certain of raising the amount the engineer and contractor were called
before the bridge company on Tuesday and Wednesday (May 14 and 15), and all plans
and specifications and contract were submitted by the engineer, J.A.L. Waddell and
thoroughly examined by the board of directors. Gen. H. Clay Ewing, Mayor Silver and
Mr. J.R. Edwards were invited to assist the board in making the final contract and on
Wednesday evening at 10:30 p.m. May 15, the contract for a draw bridge on Bolivar
Street was duly entered into by and between the Jefferson City Bridge & Transit Co.
through its Pres. F.H. Binder, attested by J.P. Porth, sec. and A.J. Tullock, proprietor of
the Missouri Valley Bridge & Iron Works of Leavenworth, Kans. Under the contract, this
bridge is to be completed on or before the first day of March, 1896.

The following is a description of the bridge:

The bridge is located at the foot of Bolivar Street, Jefferson City, Missouri and across the
river angles to the current. From the retaining wall in the street to high waters' edge, the
structure will be a trestle about 140 feet long across the Missouri Pacific Railway track
with a clearance of 21 feet above base rail. This trestle will consist of steel towers and
cross girders with a wooden floor and wrought iron hand rail. The first span from the
Jefferson City shore, will be a draw span of 440 feet between centers of end pins.
Following which will be two clear spans of 350 feet each between centers of end pins;
then a pile trestle of about 465 feet long and finally a protective earth embankment about
1300 feet long. The clear road way of the bridge is to be 20 feet making the distance



between center spans of trestle 22 feet; the clear head way will be something less than 15
feet. The hand rails are to be of wood strong and high and thoroughly braced so as to
prevent accidents.

At the bottom of each hand rail there is to be a wheel guard of timber to prevent vehicles
from striking the hand rail or superstructure. The floor is to be of long leaf southern
yellow pine.

The bridge is constructed for the carrying of motor and street cars, wagons etc. The
present officers of the Jefferson City Bridge and Transit Company are: F.H. Binder,
President; J.P. Porth, Secretary; J.W. Henry, Treasurer; and Miss Edith Rhodes assistant
Secretary. The authorized capital stock is $200,000 and the amount subscribed $104,250.

The program for the ceremonies which took place on Bolivar street is as follows:

First — Music.

Second — Prayer.

Third — Address by Mayor Edwin Silver.

Fourth — Breaking of ground by Fred H. Binder, Pres. Of Bridge company.

Fifth — Address by Gov. William J. Stone.

Sixth - Address by Maj. John F. Bittinger.

Seventh — Music.

Under the following proclamation all business houses were closed on Wednesday:

PROCLAMATION.

Whereas, the great work of spanning the Missouri river between Jefferson City
and the opposite shore with a steel bridge structure will be inaugurated with appropriate
ceremonies on Wednesday, May 22, at 2 o’clock p.m. and,

Wheras, the occasion will be one of general rejoicing and for gageants,
processions, displays and good cheer on the part of our people.

Now, therefore, I, Edwin Silver, mayor of the City of Jefferson, do ask and
request that in honor of the occasion all business houses be closed on said day between
the hours of 2 and 6 p.m., and our citizens so far as they may be able, attend and
participate in the ceremonies above referred to.

Given under my hand this 20" of May, 1895.

Edwin Silver, mayor.

The celebration of the breaking of the ground for the bridge was in every way a
grand success. There were fully five thousand people in line and over eight thousand
present at the ceremonies. Addresses were delivered by Hon. Edwin Silver, Mayor, Gov.
William J. Stone and Hon. John L Bittenger of St. Joseph, Mo. The ceremonies were
opened with a prayer by Rev. Dr. Prottsman. In the evening a magnificent display of
fire-works and parade was successfully carried out by the Republican and Democratic
Flambeau and Drill Corps.

Afterwards a concert was given by the band at the capitol grounds. The town was
beautifully decorated along the entire line of march and the day was as beautiful as a May
morning. The breaking of ground was an auspicious occasion and the crowd could only
be exceeded at the day when the bridge opening takes place about March 1, 1896.
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